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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
This is essentially a three-unit house, with each section having been built at a

different time. Each portion will be discussed sepemmtely. The front of the house
faces north and it is located on a knoll overlooking the Little Gunpowder River.

193l section

This is the westernmost part of the house and is of one and one-half stories. The
walls are constructed of common bond brick, painted yellow, with a single belt course.
The bays measure one by one and the windows are 8 X 12 and 2 X 2. The foundation is

a low stone one. The roof is an asphalt gable-flank, with a box cornice underneati..

18L& section

This part of the house is two stories high, made of the same common bond brick with

a single belt course dividing the first and second floor. The bzys measure three by
two in this portion, with the eastern and western apertures limited to two small attic
windows on either end. The regular windows are 12 X 12's, in nailed frames and flanked
by louvered shutters as all of the windows are. The doors in this section are opposite
each other on the northern and southern exposures. T'.e southern egress has a four-
light transom while the northern one is enclosed in a five-sided structure with a

hip roof. Four of the sides have 2l panes eagh and the door itself has sidelights and
a transom, as well as the original hardware. Stones from a mill lead to the main door.
A shed-roof porch with a brick base cowers the southern doorway. The roof is gable-
flank, with asphalt shingles and an underlying box cornice. Two brick chimneys, with
corbeled caps, are located on the eastern and western inside-ends of this section.

Late 1700's section

Again built of the same brick patterm, this wing is two stories tall and is adjoined
east of the mainhouse. It is a two bay by One building with pezged window irames
containing 6 X 6 sashes on the lower level and 3 X 3 sas:i3.on the upper level. a
single door is located on the southern exposure. There are flat brick jack arches
over the lower story windows. The roof is gable-flank, with a single chimnew on the
western inside-end. An opening, now bricked over, is on the outside end of this flue.

The interior

The oldest section originzlly had a single room on both floors. The oldest section

has a winding stairway behind the origimal fireplace near the northwest cormer. This
section still contains many pieces of pegged construction and beaded beams. The fire-
place is quite substantial and retains the original fittings. Upstairs, the exposed
brick walls are of Flemish bond and the ceiling is very low. The inside doors still
have a few old strap hinges. The 1846 section does have a thru-hall, as well as some
beaded beams and origiml plaster. Interesting curios include an 1813 naval commander's
commission, signed by James Madison, as well as a letter from David rarragut.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bl SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD
__PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC

__1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC
. —1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE
__1600-1699 XARCHITECTURE
—.1700-1799 —ART
X 1800- 1839 _COMMERCE
__1900- —_COMMUNICATIONS

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

_—COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

__CONSERVATION _LAW

—__ECONOMICS __LITERATURE
__EDUCATION X_MIUTARY
_ENGINEERING __MuUSIC
—_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY
__INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT
—INVENTION

NE -I0T5

—RELIGION

_SCIENCE

— SCULPTURE
—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—THEATER
—TRANSPORTATION
__OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

" STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The tract on which this home stands was called "Brocke's Cross", after the "X" which
John Brooke signed the deed with during the late 1700's. The 1783 Tax List indicates
that John Brooke's parcel consisted of 100 acres. The oldest part of the house dates
from the late 1700's and was built either by John Brooke or by William Baldwin. Baldwin
had served in Charles Baker's 15th Harford Militia Company in 1776. This family owned
the place for over one hundred years, and were probzbly the ones after the which the
nearby road was named. The main portion of the house was constructed in 1846, and the
1878 Martenet map shows the owner to be Silas Baldwin.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FEJAMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Federal Tax List of 1798

Harford County Land Records
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Preston, W. W.; History of Harford County, 1901, Sun Press, Baltimore.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ___ 205,25

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The tract is located on the southeastern side of Baldwin Mill Road at the County

line. It is bounded to the south by the Little Gunpowder Falls and to the west by
Baldwin Mill Road.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
Maryland Harford
STATE COUNTY -
Maryland Bal timore
[B1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul L. Penrod
ORGANIZATION DATE
Marvland Historical Trust June 25, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Shaw House, 21 State Circle 267=1212
CiTY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis Maryland e

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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NA-1079
Brooke's Cross- Con't

Outbuildings

Behind the house is a fieldstone meathouse or springhouse, quoined at the corners.
It has a wood shingle roof and a doorway facing northwards. Just below this is a
root cellar entrance. The grounds around the house still have some of the original
boxwoods. Southeast of the main house is the barn, built of the same stone as the
mebthouse. It has a gable-flank roof and faces eastwards. To the rear of it is an
attached perpendicular tool shed, also of stone,



Libre Folio
GRG L53 396
SWC 237 134
Ww3F 100 377
WSF 100 36L
ALJ 7 11
JiG K 472
GRG  L53 LO3
GCB 282 336
JAR 162 281
WSF 1220 374
WSF 88 158

TITLE SEARCH

In 1956, Ellen Traill Buck sold 205% acres and five perches
to Goss L. Stryker.

Sarah E. Ashton conveyed the tract to Lawrence M. Buck in 1933.
Martha E. Baldwin sold the land to Harry Ashton in 1900,

Steven A. Williams, W. W. Preston and Thomas H. Robinson,
trustees, sold the property to Martha Baldwin in 1900.

St. Clair Baldwin acquired the property from William Baldwin,
executor for Siias Baldwin, in 1855.

William Baldwin received 201 acres from John Brooke, Jr., in
1790, the tract being called Brooke's Cross.

Reginald H. Detamore sold 150 acres to Goss L. Stryker in 1956.
Andrew A. Fields sold the same parcel to Lawrence M. Buck in 19Ll.
Thomas '« Bennett sold the property to Andrew A. Fields in 1919.

In 1908, William J. Kelly transferred the tract to Thomas F.
Bennett.,

Susan E. Baldwin conveyed the tract to William J. Kelly in
1896, The land had been left to Silas Baldwin, Jr., by the will
of Silas Baldwin, Sr., the man referred to in ALJ 7 11 of the
first section. Susan Baldwin was the widow of Silas Baldwin,
Jdr.
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Brook's Cross HA-1079
Fallston, MD

Susan M. Deeney 3/76
North







Brook's Cross HA-1079
Fallston, MD

Susan M. Deeney 3/76
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Brook's Cross Barn HA-1079
Fallston, MD

Paul Penrod 3/76
East




